

The following proposals, received on DAP between January 16-31, 2017, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

A. GENERAL CHEMICAL ENGINEERING OPTION

...

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, 2277A/B, CBE 2206A/B, CBE 2207A/B, CBE 2214A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2224A/B, CBE 2290A/B, CBE 2291A/B, ~~ES 2244F/G~~, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**.

...

D. CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND LAW OPTION

...

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, 2277A/B, CBE 2206A/B, CBE 2207A/B, CBE 2214A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2224A/B, CBE 2290A/B, CBE 2291A/B, ~~ES 2244F/G~~, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**.

...

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING INTERNATIONAL COLLABORATIVE DEGREE PROGRAM

...

Fourth Year: Business Administration 2299E, CBE 4415, CBE 4497, ~~ES 2244F/G~~, ES 4498F/G, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**, two 0.5 technical electives¹

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

A. STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING OPTION

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING OPTION

D. CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LAW OPTION

F. ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING WITH INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, 2277A/B, CEE 2202A/B, CEE 2217A/B, CEE 2219A/B, CEE 2220A/B, CEE 2221A/B, CEE 2224, ~~ES 2244F/G~~, Earth Sciences 2281A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B* **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**

...

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

A. ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING PROGRAM,

C. ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING – WIRELESS COMMUNICATION OPTION

G. ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING – BIOMEDICAL SIGNALS AND SYSTEMS OPTION

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ECE 2241A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ~~ES-2244F/G~~, MME 2234A/B, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**.

...

D. ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND LAW OPTION

...

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ECE 2241A/B, ~~ES-2244F/G~~, MME 2234A/B, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**.

...

A. ELECTRONIC DEVICES FOR UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING

...

Second-Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ECE 2241A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 3380A/B, ~~ES-2244F/G~~, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**.

...

B. SOFTWARE SYSTEMS FOR UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING

...

Third-Year Program

ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3389A/B, ECE 3390A/B, ECE 4436A/B, ECE 4460A/B, ~~ES 2244F/G~~, SE 3313A/B, SE 3314A/B, SE 3316A/B, SE 3352A/B, SE 3353A/B, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**.

...

A. SOFTWARE ENGINEERING PROGRAM**E. SOFTWARE ENGINEERING – HEALTH INFORMATICS OPTION**

...

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2238A/B, ~~ES 2244F/G~~, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, SE 2250A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**, one 0.5 non-technical elective from the approved list.

...

C. SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND LAW

...

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2415, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2238A/B, ~~ES-2244F/G~~, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, SE 2250A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**, 0.5 course*.

GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING
C. GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING WITH LAW OPTION

Second-Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, 2277A/B, CBE 2214A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2224A/B, CBE 2290A/B, CBE 2291A/B, ECE 2238A/B, ~~ES 2211F/G~~, GPE 2213A/B, GPE 2214A/B, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**.

...

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

A. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING OPTION
B. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND LAW OPTION

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, ECE 2274A/B, ~~ES 2211F/G~~, MME 2200Q/R/S/T, MME 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2213A/B, MME 2259A/B, MME 2260A/B, MME 2273A/B, MME 2285A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**.

...

MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING**Second Year Program**

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ~~ES 2211F/G~~, MSE 2200Q/R/S/T, MSE 2201A/B, MSE 2202A/B, MSE 2212A/B, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 2214A/B, MSE 2233A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**.

...

B. MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING with Business Option

...

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ~~ES 2211F/G~~, MSE 2200Q/R/S/T, MSE 2201A/B, MSE 2202A/B, MSE 2212A/B, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 2214A/B, MSE 2233A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Business Administration 2257, **Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G)**.

...

C. MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING with Law Option

...

Second-Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ~~ES 2211F/G~~, MSE 2200Q/R/S/T, MSE 2201A/B, MSE 2202A/B, MSE 2212A/B, MME

2213A/B, MSE 2214A/B, MSE 2233A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G).

...

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be withdrawn.

Music 3850 - Elementary Music Education

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Music 3852A/B/Y Music Education in Elementary Grades

Short title: *Mus Ed in Elementary Grades*

An introduction to the components of a comprehensive music curriculum for elementary school children. Emphasis is placed on reflective practice and the development of the knowledge, skills, and experiences necessary to plan and implement a music curriculum for a pluralistic society.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 3850.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Music 3853A/B/Y Music and the Child

This course focuses on the singing, creating, moving, and playing for children ages two to thirteen. Developmental stages, appropriate activities and experiential learning are considered and balanced with observations and current readings.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 3850.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Music 4850A/B/Y Jazz Pedagogy Methods and Materials

Short title: *Jazz Pedagogy*

This course provides students with methods and materials for teaching jazz. Students will be able to initiate a jazz program, list important criteria for selecting appropriate curricular materials, demonstrate effective rehearsal strategies, differentiate characteristics of jazz styles, and demonstrate methods for teaching beginning jazz improvisation.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Music 3840.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Music 1800A/B - Introduction to Music Education

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour, 0.5 course.

Music 4720A/B/Y - Advanced Seminar in Music Administrative Studies

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the 4th year of the Bachelor of Arts Specialization in Music Administrative Studies, the Bachelor of Arts Major in Popular Music Studies, or the Bachelor of Music with Honors in Music History.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONORS IN MUSIC HISTORY: POPULAR MUSIC

Second Year

Music 2635A/B, 2636A/B, 2649A/B, 2650A/B, 2710F/G, 2711F/G, 2920.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 2901, 2902, 2903, 2904, 2905, 2906, 2910, 2911, 2912, 2913.

1.0 course or equivalent in Popular Music Studies*.

1.0 course or equivalent from a Faculty or Faculties other than Music.

Third Year

Music 3649A/B, 3650A/B.

Music 3920 and Ensemble** (Music 3901, 3902, 3903, 3904, 3905, 3906, 3910, 3911, 3912, 3913), or 1.0 course or equivalent music elective.

Music 3791A/B/Y.

0.5 course in Music History.

1.0 course or equivalent in Popular Music Studies.*

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Fourth Year

Music 4920 and Ensemble** (Music 4901, 4902, 4903, 4904, 4905, 4906, 4910, 4911, 4912, 4913), or 1.0 course or equivalent music elective.

4.0 2.0 courses or equivalent in Popular Music Studies.*

1.0 course or equivalent in Music History or Music Theory and Composition.

One senior 1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

* Courses in Popular Music Studies may be chosen from the following: Music 2695A/B, 2700A/B, 2701A/B, 2702A/B, 2734A/B, 2736A/B, 3713A/B/Y, 3730A/B, 3731A/B, 3733A/B, 3735A/B, 3736A/B, 3737A/B, 3738A/B, 3739A/B, 4720A/B/Y, 4735A/B, 4740A/B/Y.

** The ensemble requirement becomes an optional elective for those students not registered in Music 3920 or 4920.

MAJOR IN POPULAR MUSIC STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Music 2700A/B, 2701A/B, 2702A/B.

0.5 course Music 2736A/B.

0.5 course from: Music 3730A/B, 3731A/B, 3737A/B.

3.5 courses from: Music 2171A/B/Y, 2695A/B, 2700A/B, 2701A/B, 2702A/B, 2734A/B, 3713A/B/Y, 3730A/B, 3731A/B, 3737A/B (if not already taken), Music 2171A/B, 3733A/B, 3735A/B, 3736A/B, 3737A/B (if not already taken), 3738A/B, 3739A/B, 4720A/B/Y, 4735A/B, 4740A/B/Y.

1.0 courses from: CLC 2205F/G, 2273F/G, English 2017, Film Studies 2152F/G, 2158F/G, 2200F/G, 2253E, 2270F/G, Sociology 2106A/B, the former CLC 2205F/G, 2273F/G, the former Film Studies 2253E.

SPECIALIZATION IN MUSIC ADMINISTRATIVE STUDIES

Module

20.0 courses

First Year:

5.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or the former Economics 1020.

1.0 course: Management and Organizational Studies 1021A/B and 1023A/B.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B.

2.0 courses: Music 1649A/B, 1650A/B, 1710F/G; one of Music 1711F/G or 1730A/B.

0.5 course from Dept. of Music Research and Composition.

Second Year:

5.0 courses

1.0 course: Statistical Sciences 1023A/B, 1024A/B.

1.0 course from: Management and Organizational Studies 2181A/B plus a 2000-level or higher Management and Organizational Studies course, Psychology 2061A/B and 2070A/B, **the former** Sociology 2169.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course from Department of Music Research and Composition*.

1.0 course from Department of Music Research and Composition or a Faculty other than Music*.

* 1.0 course must be at the 2000 level or above

Third Year

5.0 courses

1.0 course from: Management and Organizational Studies 3360A/B and 3361A/B.

1.5 courses: Management and Organizational Studies 2310A/B, 2320A/B, 3280F/G.

1.5 courses from Department of Music Research and Composition at the 2000 level or above.

1.0 course from Department of Music Research and Composition or a Faculty other than Music at the 2000 level or above.

Fourth Year

5.0 courses

0.5 course: Management and Organizational Studies 3330A/B.

0.5 course: Music 4720A/B/Y.

2.0 courses from Department of Music Research and Composition at the 2000 level or above.

2.0 courses from Department of Music Research and Composition or a Faculty other than Music at the 2000 level or above.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be withdrawn.*

History 2815E - Jewish History from Abraham to the Modern Era

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.*

History 2821F/G - Jewish History from the Origins of the Israelites to 1492 CE

Short title: *Jewish History to 1492*

This course examines the history of Jews and Judaism as a history of cultural development, change, and negotiation. How have Jews interacted with other cultures? How has the nature of Jewish identity, culture, and religion varied and shifted over time? The class will focus on major events, issues, and developments.

Antirequisites: The former History 2809E, 2815E 3811E.

2.0 hours, 0.5 course.

(Main, Huron)

History 2822F/G - Jewish History from the Spanish Expulsion to the Modern Era**Short title:** *Jewish History from 1492*

This course introduces students to the major events, figures, and themes of Jewish history from the Spanish Expulsion to the post-WWII era, including the Enlightenment and Emancipation, Zionism, the Holocaust, and the foundation of Israel.

Antirequisites: The former History 2809E, 2815E, 3811E.

2.0 hours, 0.5 course.

(Main, Huron)

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**JEWISH STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN JEWISH STUDIES**Module**

6.0 courses:

1.0 courses: History **2821F/G, 2822F/G**, ~~2815E~~, the former History 2809E, **2815E**, ~~the former History 3811E.~~

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2345F/G.

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2346F/G, 2347F/G.

1.0 course from: Hebrew 1030, 1040A/B, 1041A/B, 2200, 2240A/B, 2241A/B.

3.0 courses from the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G or the following three categories, including a minimum of **0.5 course** from each category:

Expressions - Literature and Art: Film Studies 3316F/G (only if taken prior to September 2013); French 2211F/G; German 2140F/G, 2141A/B; Hebrew 1030, 1040A/B, 1041A/B, 2200, 2240A/B, 2241A/B (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module); MIT 3931F/G; Women's Studies 2152A/B.

Experience - History and Social Science: Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G; History 3427E, 3608F/G, 3807E, 3808F/G, 4426E; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G.

Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Philosophy 2665F/G, 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, 2168A/B, 2169A/B, 2204F/G, 2213F/G, 2286F/G, 2320F/G, 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, 3020F/G, 3030F/G, 3170F/G, 3175F/G, 4040F/G, the former Religious Studies 2400F/G, 2410F/G; or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of Social Science

MINOR IN JEWISH STUDIES**Module**

4.0 courses:

1.0 courses: History **2821F/G, 2822F/G**, ~~2815E~~, the former History 2809E, **2815E**, ~~the former History 3811E.~~

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2345F/G.

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2346F/G, 2347F/G.

0.5 course: Expressions - Literature and Art: Film Studies 3316F/G (only if taken prior to September 2013); French 2211F/G; German 2141A/B, the former 2140F/G, 2141A/B; Hebrew 1030, 1040A/B, 1041A/B, 2200, 2240A/B, 2241A/B; MIT 3931F/G; Women's Studies 2152A/B; *
0.5 course: Experience - History and Social Science: Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G; History 3427E, 3437F/G, 3608F/G, 3807E, 3808F/G, 4426E; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G;
0.5 course: Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Philosophy 2665F/G, 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, 2168A/B, 2169A/B, 2204F/G, 2213F/G, 2286F/G, 2320F/G, 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, 3020F/G, 3030F/G, 3170F/G, 3175F/G, 4040F/G, the former Religious Studies 2400F/G, 2410F/G.
0.5 course from any of the three categories listed above, Expressions, Experience, and Ideas, or the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G.
 Or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of Social Science.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Sociology 4404F/G - Modern Sociological Theory I

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3404F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 2240E or 2270A/B and 2271A/B, ~~or the former Sociology 230~~ and enrolment in fourth year of one of the Honors Specializations offered in Sociology **or Criminology**, or Honors Double Major in Sociology **or Criminology**.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

History 2166A/B Korean Wave and Beyond: South Korean Popular Culture

Short title: *Korean Wave and Beyond*

This course will introduce social, cultural and political developments in South Korea via films, music and popular culture. Referring to earlier periods and to North Korea when necessary and continuing to the present-day Korean Wave, we will explore Korean popular culture to understand the modern history of Korea.

Extra Information: 3.0 seminar hours; 0.5 course.

(King's)

INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be withdrawn.

Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G - Social Network of Power and Privilege

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be withdrawn.

Sociology 3377F/G - Development and Post-Development

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Sociology 3336F/G: Sociology of Sport & Physical Fitness

Short title: *Sociology of Sport & Fitness*

This course examines the social dimensions of sport and physical activity. The sociological perspective is used to analyze how sport is shaped by the family, the school system, socioeconomic class and cultural background. Issues to be considered include; sport as entertainment; violence, competition and injury; and sport and gender.

Prerequisites(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Sociology 3378F/G – Global Divide

This course examines how and why there are huge economic, political, institutional and socio-cultural divides between developed and developing countries. Borrowing tools from historical sociology, social theory and comparative cultural analysis the course will discuss topics such as progress, growth, democracy, cultural values and well-being.

Prerequisites(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level or permission of the Department.

Antirequisite(s): The former Sociology 3377F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Sociology 3379F/G - Crime, Punishment, and Popular Culture

Short title: *Crime, Punishment, Pop Culture*

This course critically examines how crime and punishment are represented in film, television, music, books, and other forms of popular culture. We investigate how these depictions shape – and reflect – our understandings of crime and impact criminal justice policy.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and Sociology 2266A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Sociology 3382F/G - Neoliberalism and Our Society

The course will examine the global project of neoliberalism as a mode of governance of the self, society and humanity at large. Students will explore how the ideas of individualism, competition, entrepreneurship and well-being produce a neoliberal subject, who is engaged in endless self-improvement to meet the goal of 'zero-imperfection'.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level or permission of the department.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3327F/G if taken in 2015-16 or 2016-17.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Sociology 3306A/B - Investigating the Social World: Quantitative Research

Antirequisite(s): The former Sociology 3300A/B, 3302A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Sociology or Criminology with a minimum grade of 60% in Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B, or Social Work 2205 **2206A/B and 2207A/B**. If not in an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major, a

minimum grade of 70% in Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B, or Social Work 2205 2206A/B and 2207A/B is required.

Sociology 3310F/G - Investigating Everyday Life I: Qualitative Research

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3307F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Sociology or Criminology with a minimum grade of 60% in Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B, or Social Work 2205 2206A/B and 2207A/B. If not in an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major, a minimum grade of 70% in Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B, or Social Work 2205 2206A/B and 2207A/B is required.

Sociology 3318F/G - ~~Globalization and International Migration~~ Global Injustice, Borders and Mobilities

The course will focus on the analysis of the role of political, economic and cultural globalization in generating international migration transnational flows and mobilities, as well as select economic and social outcomes arising from these flows for the sending countries, the migrants, and the receiving countries.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF SCIENCE & SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

MEDICAL SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the corequisites for the following courses be revised.

Medical Sciences 4900F/G - Advanced IMS Laboratory

Corequisite(s): Medical Sciences 4930F/G **must be taken concurrently.**

Medical Sciences 4930F/G - Selected Topics in Medical Sciences

Corequisite(s): Medical Sciences 4900F/G **must be taken concurrently.**

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

HISTORY

The Effective date for the introduction of **History 3230E – Transnational Canada 1815 to Present** has been retroactively changed from September 1, 2017, to March 1, 2017 (approved February 1, 2017).

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the prerequisites for MOS 2255A/B be revised for better clarity of meaning.

Management and Organizational Studies 2255A/B - Entrepreneurial Thinking

Prerequisite(s): Completion of first-year requirements **5.0 1000-level courses.**